FW: 1330 W. Pico - General Plan Amendment Initi...

Subject: FW: 1330 W. Pico - General Plan Amendment Initiation Request

From: Lali DeAztlan <Lali@deaztlangroup.com>

Date: 5/24/18, 9:22 AM

To: Gerald Gubatan <gerald.gubatan@lacity.org>

CC: "david@sandstoneproperties.com" <david@sandstoneproperties.com>,
"Fernando J. Guerra" <FG@deaztlangroup.com>, Paul Garry
<paul.garry@psomas.com>, "Joel Miller" <jmiller@psomas.com>, Alfred Fraijo Jr.
<afraijo@sheppardmullin.com>, "Fernando J. Guerra"
<FG@deaztlangroup.com>, Kira Teshima <KTeshima@sheppardmullin.com>

Good Morning, Gerald,
Here are some of the latest renderings. More to come....

Lali U. De Aztlan
DE AZTLAN GROUP

From: Frank Cauthen <frank.cauthen@hok.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Lali DeAztlan <Lali@deaztlangroup.com>

Cc: david@sandstoneproperties.com; Ernest Cirangle <ernest.cirangle@hok.com>;
Michael Levendusky <michael.levendusky@hok.com>

Subject: RE: 1330 W. Pico - General Plan Amendment Initiation Request

Hand painted attached here.

FRANK CAUTHEN
HOK
frank.cauthen@hok.com
t+1 424 298 4544

From: Frank Cauthen

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Lali DeAztlan <Lali@deaztlangroup.com>

Cc: david@sandstoneproperties.com; Ernest Cirangle <ernest.cirangle@hok.com>;
Michael Levendusky <michael.levendusky@hok.com>

Subject: RE: 1330 W. Pico - General Plan Amendment Initiation Request

David & Lali -

I’ll send the renderings in 3 emails. This one includes the latest raw draft renderings.
I’d like to stress that these are “in progress”.

The second email will include more atmospheric “hand painted” versions & the third
email will contain the old single tower renderings in case that's what Gerald was
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referring to.

Please confirm that you receive them. Thanks!

Frank

FRANK CAUTHEN

HOK

frank.cauthen@hok.com

t+1 424 298 4544
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